
T Cityof B LOS ·anos 
At the Crossroads oJ California 

www.losbanos.org 

AGENDA 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
520 J Street 

Los Banos, California 

JANUARY 21, 2020 

~------·····......................... ················ .............. _________________ . 
ff you require special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting, please calf the 

City Clerk's Office @ (209) 827-7000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. , 

The City of Los Banos complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990. 
* * *. * * * ** * * * * *. * 

Si requiere asistencia especial para atender o participar en esta junta por favor /fame a fa oficina 
de la Secretaria de la ciudad al (209) 827-7000 a fo menos de 48 horas previas de la junta. 

La Cuidad de Los Banos cumple con la Acta de Americanos con Deshabifidad (ADA) de 1990. 
·············---------------------------·····························································' 
r•· .. ·•·••· .. •••••••••••••••·•·••·•••·•·•··••••• •·•·····• .. • .... •••••••····•-------·•·••• .. •• .. •• .................................. ____ ................... . ............................ __ _ 

1. 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority oft 
regarding any item on this agenda wilf be made availab 

and in the City Clerk's office located at City Half, 5 
during normal business hours. In addition, such writi 

on the City's website at wwwJ 
********** 

Cualquier escritura o fos documentos proporcionaron a una mayoria de la Parks & Recre 
, con respacto a cualquier artfculo en este orrJen de/ dia sera hecho disponible 

inspecci6n pubfica en fa reuni6n y en la oficina de/ City Clerk def City Haff, 520 J Stm 
California durante horas de oficina norms/es. Ademss, tales escriturss y los doc 

pueden ser anunciados en el website de la Ciudad en www.losbanos.org. 
.......................................... 

CALL TO ORDER. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

3. ROLL CALL: 

Flores_, Irwin_, Munoz_, Spevak_ 

4. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA. 

Recommendation: Approve the agenda as submitted. 

·······•·•···• 

6:00 PM 

5. NOMINATION AND SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR 2020. 

Parks & Recmation Commission - January 21, 2020 Page 1 of2 



6. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 15, 2019. 

Recommendation: Approve the minutes as submitted. 

7. PUBLIC FORUM. (Members of the public may address the Parks & Recreation 
Commission on any item of public interest that is within the jurisdiction of the 
Parks & Recreation Commission; includes agenda and non-agenda items. No 
action will be taken on non-agenda items. Speakers are limited to a five (5) 
minute presentation. Detailed guidelines are posted on the Council Chamber 
informational table.) 

8. PARKS & RECREATION 2019/2020 REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT. 

Recommendation: Informational item only, no action to be taken. 

9. PARKS & RECREATION DIVISION UPDATES. 

Recommendation: Informational item only, no action to be taken. 

10. PARKS & RECREATION OPERATION MANAGER REPORT. 

11. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER REPORT. 

12. COMMISSIONER REPORTS. 

A. Kimberlee Flores 

B. Martin Irwin 

C. Gary Munoz 

D. John Spevak 

13. ADJOURNMENT. 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

Dated this 15th day of January 2020 

Parks & Recreation Commission - January 21, 2020 Page 2 of2 



CITY OF LOS BANOS 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 15, 2019 

ACTION MINUTES - These minutes are prepared to depict 
action taken for agenda items presented to the Parks and 
Recreation Commission. 

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Harper called the Parks and Recreation Commission 
Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairperson Harper led the pledge of allegiance. 

ROLL CALL - MEMBERS OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
PRESENT: Dominguez, Irwin, Harper; Flores excused, Munoz absent. 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Public Works Director/City Engineer Fachin, Parks & 
Recreation Operations Manager Heim, Administrative Coordinator de Melo. 

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Irwin, seconded by 
Dominguez to approve the agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative 
vote of all Parks and Recreation Commission Members present; Flores excused, Munoz 
absent. 

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR 
MEETING OF APRIL 16, 2019: Motion by Irwin, seconded by Dominguez to approve 
the agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative vote of all Parks and 
Recreation Commission Members present; Flores excused, Munoz absent. 

PUBLIC FORUM: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON 
ANY ITEM OF PUBLIC INTEREST THAT IS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE 
CITY; INCLUDES AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS. NO ACTION WILL BE 
TAKEN ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS. DETAILED GUIDELINES ARE POSTED ON THE 
COUNCIL CHAMBER INFORMATIONAL TABLE. No one came forward to speak, and 
the Public Forum was closed. 

PARKS & RECREATION 2019/2020 REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT: Public 
Works Director/City Engineer Fachin reported we are 25% into the budget year, and the 
budget is on track. Most of our revenue is collected at the end of the fiscal year, due to 
socc~r sign ups. Insurance is paid in the beginning of the fiscal year. We have hired 2 
additional full time Recreation staff members, and have increased the number of 
activities we have to offer the public. 

COMMUNITY CENTER OPEN GYM STANDARDS OF CONDUCT ESTABLISHMENT. 
Parks & Recreation Manager Heim reviewed the recently established Standards of 
Conduct for the Community Center Open Gym. 



PARKS & RECREATION OPERATIONS MANAGERS REPORT. Parks & Recreation 
Operations Manager Heim discussed Measure H funding, and the programs we were 
able to add due to Measure H support. We are also able to offer activities at a lower 
cost, due to the financial support of Measure H. We have partnered with 4-H to offer 
Stem Classes, which is exciting. We have our first Party in the Park scheduled this 
Saturday at Ranchwood Park. All Commissioners are welcome to attend. Measure H 
has also put money towards capital projects, including improving some of our parks. 
Skylark Park playground (which previously burned down) has been installed recently. 
Big Page Park playground is scheduled to be replaced next. Chairperson Harper 
commented that in the two terms she has served, she is excited about where the 
Recreation Program is going and where the Parks Program is going. After attending 
recent Commission Meetings, she feels confident that we are doing the best we can for 
Los Banos and our community. Thanked staff for all they are doing, and feels this is a 
huge improvement. 

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER REPORT. Public Works Director/City 
Engineer Fachin reported 13 months ago, we had put together a list of parks that had 
dangerous situations, and we are down to only 2 left for repairs. Half of our parks are 
funding by landscape and lighting districts, which were financially burdened due to the 
economic downturn. We are still in the process of getting the districts caught up. We 
have been able to fix up some of our medians in areas, as the districts can financially 
afford it. We are continuing our water conservation efforts. We are beginning to update 
our Parks Master Plan, which will be completed in 2020. We will be asking 
Commissioners to participate with input for the plan. We are mandated to put in a Dog 
Park by the end of this fiscal year. We are considering the Ag Sports Complex as the 
location. 

COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS. 

DOMINGUEZ: Over the last 2 years, we have improved our Recreation Guide. How 
are we distributing them to the public? Operations Manager Heim stated copies are 
available at the Community Center, City's website, Facebook, street fairs, and 
community events. It is not cost effective to mail out or distribute the activity guide to 
the schools, however, we do a monthly newsletter that does get distributed to all the 
elementary schools in our district. We are now collecting email addresses during 
registration, and will do email blasts in the future. 

FLORES: Excused. 

IRWIN: Thanked Joe for being responsive, noticed the work in the parks; the park near 
his house has seen a lot more basketball activity, including people who normally 
frequent larger parks. Concerned with the trees in Gardens Park. Some of the aging 
trees look overgrown and stressed. Operations Manager Heim stated that Gardens 
Park is a general fund park, and those trees are on the list to be addressed when there 
is funding for it. Questioned if the court lines will be painted during events such as Party 
in the Park. Operations Manager Heim stated that we will not wait for Party in the Park 
to paint court lines; we can do that on an as needed basis. 

MUNOZ: Absent. 



HARPER: Asked if there was a diversity report, or any statistics or data? Do we know 
who is attending our events? There seems to be an inclusion problem. Operations 
Manager Heim responded that we do not ask for race, income, ethnicity, etc. during the 
registration process, therefore, we do not have a way to track that info. We are trying to 
incorporate bilingual translation of our activity guides. We are also looking for different 
locations for activities around town to attract different types of people. Chairperson 
Harper suggested using a text message method of trying to reach more people with 
activity information. Operations Manager Heim said we will definitely look into text 
messages in the future. Director/City Engineer Fachin stated we are also working with 
the Boys and Girls Club to find a location, because this organization is great at serving 
the underserved members of our community. Commissioner Dominguez sugge.sted 
taking registration at various events where the City may have a booth. Operations 
Manager Heim stated that we currently do not have software/internet to support taking 
registration out in the field, but that may be an option in the future. 

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at the hour of 6:54 p.m. 

APPROVED: 

Rhonda Harper, Chairperson 

ATTEST: 

Jelene de Melo, Secretary 



LOsBanos 
At the Crossroads of California 

Agenda Staff Report 

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Mark Fachin, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer 

January 21, 2020 

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation 2019/2020 Revenue/Expenditure Report 

TYPE OF REPORT: Informational Item 

Recommendation: 
Informational item only, no action to be taken. 

Discussion: 
Attached is the 2019/2020 Revenue/Expenditure report for Parks and Recreation as of 
January 14, 2020. Please note, staff time is not reflected in this report. 

Attachments: 
Parks and Recreation 2019/2020 Revenue/Expenditure Report 



General Ledger 
Expenses vs. Budget 

User: rsouto 
Printed: 01/14/20 08:04:21 
Period 01 - 13 
Fiscal Year 2020 

Account Number 

100 

100-451-240-101 
100-451-240-102 
100-451-240-103 
100-451-240-120 
100-451-240-121 

100-451-240-205 
100-451-240-213 
100-451-240-231 
100-451-240-232 
100-451-240-236 
100-451-240-237 
100-451-240-238 
100-451-240-240 
100-451-240-250 
100-451-240-252 
100-451-240-257 
100-451-240-260 
100-451-240-264 
100-451-240-267 

100-451-240-268 
100-451-240-270 
100-451-240-273 

100-451-240-752 

Description 

GENERAL FUND 
Personnel Services 
Salaries 
Part Time 
Overtime 
Benefits 
Benefits-PERS 
Personnel Services 

Supplies & Services 
Facility Maintenance 
Water Sewerage & Disp 
Professional Services 
Credit Card Fees 
Medical Services 
Recruitment 
Technical Services 
I.T. Services 
Insurance 
Communications 
Travel & Training 
Office Supplies 
Electricity & Gas 
General Materials & 
Supplies 
Building Maintenance 
Special Programs 
Special Departmental 
Expense 
Supplies & Services 

Capital Outlay 
Communication Equipment 
Capital Outlay 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (01/14/2020 - 8:04 AM) 

Budget 

130,104.00 
137,500.00 

4,500.00 
125,198.00 
25,505.00 

422,807.00 

28,668.00 
4,100.00 

30,520.00 
15,500.00 

250.00 
3,000.00 

27,000.00 
30,770.00 
20,554.00 

8,500.00 
1,800.00 

20,100.00 
28,355.00 
56,000.00 

30,000.00 
13,000.00 
9,000.00 

327,117.00 

4,041.00 
4,041.00 

LOsBanos 
,.t\r f Cros.s,nad.s of CalWonda 

Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

63,979.56 63,979.56 66,124.44 49.18 
56,571.00 56,571.00 80,929.00 41.14 

923.95 923.95 3,576.05 20.53 
46,631.11 46,631.11 78,566.89 37.25 
12,373.15 12,373.15 13,131.85 48.51 

180,478.77 180,478.77 242,328.23 42.69 

11,945.00 11,945.00 16,723.00 41.67 
1,979.84 1,979.84 2,120.16 48.29 

26,960.76 26,960.76 3,559.24 88.34 
7,445.70 7,445.70 8,054.30 48.04 

135.00 135.00 115.00 54.00 
861.00 861.00 2,139.00 28.70 

6,355.50 6,355.50 20,644.50 23.54 
30,770.00 30,770.00 0.00 100.00 
23,206.86 23,206.86 -2,652.86 112.91 

3,692.36 3,692.36 4,807.64 43.44 
360.36 360.36 1,439.64 20.02 

10,301.42 10,301.42 8,604.08 51.25 
12,486.84 12,486.84 15,868.16 44.04 
21 ,829.18 21,829.18 34,170.82 38.98 

20,674.88 20,674.88 7,179.22 68.92 
11,894.99 11,894.99 1,105.01 91.50 
2,678.50 2,678.50 6,321.50 29.76 

193,578.19 193,578.19 130,198.41 S9.18 

197.10 197.10 3,843.90 4.88 
197.10 197.10 3,843.90 4.88 

Page I 



Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

Expense Total 753,965.00 374,254.06 374,254.06 376,370.54 0.4964 --
451 Recreation 753,965.00 374,254.06 374,254.06 376,370.54 49.64 
100 GENERAL FUND 753,965.00 374,254.06 374,254.06 376,370.54 49.64 

Expense Total 753,965.00 374,254.06 374,254.06 376,370.54 0.4964 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (01/14/2020 - 8:04 AM) Page 2 



General Ledger 
Expenses vs. Budget 

User: rsouto 
Printed: 01/14/20 08:04:34 
Period 01 - 13 
Fiscal Year 2020 

Account Number 

100 

100-451-290-101 
100-451-290-103 
100-451-290-120 
100-451-290-121 

100-451-290-205 
100-451-290-231 
100-451-290-236 
100-451-290-237 
100-451-290-250 
100-451-290-257 
100-451-290-260 
100-451-290-267 

100-451-290-270 
100-451-290-273 

100-451-290-747 

100-451-290-753 
100-451-290-770 

Expense Total 

451 
100 

Description 

GENERAL FUND 
Personnel Services 
Salaries 
Overtime 
Benefits 
Benefits-PERS 
Personnel Services 

Supplies & Services 
Facility Maintenance 
Professional Services 
Medical Services 
Recruitment 
Insurance 
Travel & Training 
Office Supplies 
General Material & 
Supplies 
Special Programs 
Special Dept. Expense 
Supplies & Services 

Capital Outlay 
Park & Playground 
Equipment 
Specialized Equipment 
Computer Equipment 
Capital Outlay 

Recreation 
GENERAL FUND 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (01/14/2020 - 8;04 AM) 

Budget 

32,000.00 
2,000.00 

38,407.00 
3,708.00 

76,115.00 

8,500.00 
10,500.00 

200.00 
500.00 

2,359.00 
3,000.00 
4,000.00 
8,000.00 

136,721.50 
15,500.00 

189,280.50 

6,725.46 

14,853.04 
5,500.00 

27,078.50 

292,474.00 

292,474.00 
292,474.00 

LOsBanos 
Ar the Crossroads of Cal~foru 

Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

14,668.50 14,668.50 17,331.50 45.84 
934.70 934.70 1,065.30 46.74 

9,438.21 9,438.21 28,968.79 24.57 
1,082.51 1,082.51 2,625.49 29.19 

26,123.92 26,123.92 49,991.08 34.32 

5,978.00 5,978.00 2,522.00 70.33 
315.00 315.00 10,185.00 3.00 

85.00 85.00 115.00 42.50 
285.00 285.00 215.00 57.00 

1,805.83 1,805.83 553.17 76.55 
403.26 403.26 2,596.74 13.44 

1,132.68 1,132.68 2,867.32 28.32 
2,272.33 2,272.33 5,727.67 28.40 

35,598.76 35,598.76 101,122.74 26.04 
5,000.00 5,000.00 10,500.00 32.26 

52,875.86 52,875.86 136,404.64 27.94 

6,725.46 6,725.46 0.00 100.00 

14,853.04 14,853.04 0.00 100.00 
11.99 11.99 5,488.01 0.22 

21,590.49 21,590.49 5,488.01 79.73 

100,590.27 100,590.27 191,883.73 0.3439 --
100,590.27 100,590.27 191,883.73 34.39 
100,590.27 100,590.27 191,883.73 34.39 

Page I 



Account Number Descri,e_tion 

Expense Total 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (01/14/2020 - 8:04 AM) 

Budget 

292,474.00 

Month to Date 

100,590.27 

Year To Date Available %Ex,e_ended 

100,590.27 191,883.73 0.3439 

Page2 



General Ledger 
Expenses vs. Budget 

User: rsouto 
Printed: 01/14/20 08:32:22 
Period 01 - 13 
Fiscal Year 2020 

Account Number 

100 

100-452-100-101 
100-452-100-102 
100-452-100-103 
100-452-100-120 
100-452-100-121 
100-452-200-101 
100-452-200-103 
100-452-200-120 
100-452-200-121 

100-452-100-202 
100-452-100-203 

100-452-100-204 
100-452-100-205 
100-452-100-213 
100-452-100-23 l 
100-452-100-236 
100-452-100-237 
100-452-100-238 
100-452-100-240 
100-452-100-250 
100-452-100-252 
100-452-100-257 
l 00-452-100-260 
100-452-100-262 
100-452-100-264 
100-452-100-265 
100-452-100-267 

100-452-100-273 

Description 

GENERAL FUND 
Personnel Services 
Salaries 
Part Time 
Overtime 
Benefits 
Benefits-PERS 
Salaries 
Overtime 
Benefits 
Benefits-PERS 
Personnel Services 

Supplies & Services 
Fleet Repair & Maintenance 
Equipment Repair & 
Maintenance 
Fleet Services 
Facility Maintenance 
Water Sewerage & Disposal 
Professional Services 
Medical Services 
Recruitment 
Technical Services 
I.T. Services 
Insurance 
Communications 
Travel & Training 
Office Supplies 
Uniform Expenses 
Electricity & Gas 
Gasoline & Oil 
General Materials & 
Supplies 
Special Departmental Exp. 
Supplies & Services 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (01/14/2020 - 8:32 AM) 

Budget 

438,698.00 
25,000.00 

8,000.00 
362,371.00 

90,810.00 
84,617.00 

1,000.00 
86,718.00 
18,411.00 

1,11S,62S.00 

8,129.00 
500.00 

2,910.00 
34,200.00 
20,100.00 

134,575.00 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 

60,000.00 
12,369.00 
29,898.00 

5,600.00 
2,250.00 
2,600.00 
6,000.00 

66,000.00 
6,725.00 

33,000.00 

41,000.00 
467,856.00 

LOsBanos 
f uw Crossroad5 of Ila 

Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

213,689.76 213,689.76 225,008.24 48.71 
10,788.00 10,788.00 14,212.00 43.15 
8,233.46 8,233.46 -233.46 102.92 

175,167.56 175,167.56 187,203.44 48.34 
43,290.36 43,290.36 47,519.64 47.67 
42,626.00 42,626.00 41,991.00 50.38 

2,230.29 2,230.29 -1,230.29 223.03 
28,063.01 28,063.01 58,654.99 32.36 

9,396.72 9,396.72 9,014.28 51.04 
S33,48S.16 533,485.16 582,139.84 47.82 

8,129.00 8,129.00 0.00 100.00 
23 .95 23.95 476.05 4.79 

2,910.00 2,910.00 0.00 100.00 
22,048.86 22,048.86 12,151.14 64.47 

7,641.45 7,641.45 12,458.55 38.02 
67,125.54 67,125.54 323.92 49.88 

261.94 261.94 738.06 26.19 
57.20 57.20 942.80 5.72 

15,823.01 15,823.01 44,176.99 26.37 
12,369.00 12,369.00 0.00 100.00 
25,509.72 25,509.72 4,388.28 85.32 

2,972.92 2,972.92 2,627.08 53.09 
570.49 570.49 1,679.51 25.36 
906.57 906.57 1,469.48 34.87 

2,637.34 2,637.34 3,362.66 43.96 
28,535.91 28,535.91 37,464.09 43.24 

6,725.00 6,725.00 0.00 100.00 
20,946.70 20,946.70 12,053.30 63.47 

20,228.00 20,228.00 20,772.00 49.34 
245,422.60 245,422.60 155,083.91 52.46 

Page 1 



Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended 

Capital Outlay 
100-452-100-747 ParkPlayground Equipment 87,800.00 87,400.90 87,400.90 399.10 99.55 
100-452-100-752 Communication Equipment 1,932.00 93.37 93.37 1,838.63 4.83 
100-452-100-753 Specialized Equipment 7,800.00 7,733.10 7,733.10 66.90 99.14 

Capital Outlay 97,532.00 95,227.37 95,227.37 2,304.63 97.64 

Charge Ins - Outs 
100-452-100-825 Charge-Out -791 ,917.00 -427,055.48 -427,055 .48 -364,861.52 53.93 

Charge Ins - Outs -791,917.00 -427,055.48 -427,05S.48 -364,861.S2 S3.93 

Expense Total 889,096.00 447,079.65 447,079.65 374,666.86 0.5028 --
452 Maintenance 889,096.00 447,079.65 447,079.65 374,666.86 50.28 
100 GENERAL FUND 889,096.00 447,079.65 447,079.65 374,666.86 S0.28 

Expense Total 889,096.00 447,079.65 447,079.65 374,666.86 0.5028 

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (01/14/2020 - 8:32 AM) Page2 



General Ledger 
Revenue Analysis 

User: rsouto 
Printed: 01/14/20 08:05:19 
Period0l -13 
Fiscal Year 2020 

Account Number 

100-000-347-011 
100-000-347-013 
100-000-347-015 
100 

Revenue Total 

Descri(!tion 

Recreation Programs 
Senior Citizen Activities 
Special Rec Functions 
GENERAL FUND 

GL - Revenue Analysis (01/14/2020 - 8:05 AM) 

LOsBanos 
1 Ute Crop of Cal~fon1i,1 

Budget Month to Date End Bal AvailUncollect 

-150,000.00 -67,919.00 -67,919.00 -82,081.00 
-6,000.00 -7,238.00 -7,238.00 1,238.00 
-4,000.00 -3,093.00 -3,093.00 -907.00 

-160,000.00 -78,2S0.00 -78,2S0.00 -81,7S0.00 

-160,000.00 -78,2S0.00 -78,2S0.00 -81,750.00 

Page 1 



General Ledger 
Revenue Analysis 

User: rsouto 
Printed: 01/14/20 08:08:34 
Period 01 - 13 
Fiscal Year 2020 

Account Number 

100-000-363-010 
100-000-363-01 l 
100-000-363-015 
100-000-363-020 

l 00-000-363-050 

100-000-363-070 
100-000-363-090 
100 

Revenue Total 

Descri2tion 

Rentals - Buildings 
Recreation Rentals 
Rental - Land 
Comm Center Grand Room 
Rental 
Comm Center Meeting Rm 
Rental 
Digital Sign Advertising 
Comm Cntr Other Rentals 
GENERAL FUND 

GL - Revenue Analysis (01/14/2020 - 8:08 AM) 

LOsBanos 
we Cross.roads ofCal~fornh1 

Budget Month to Date End Bal A vailU ncollect 

-79,000.00 -1,657.00 -1,657.00 -77,343.00 
-60,000.00 -35,357.00 -35,357.00 -24,643.00 

-743,394.00 -433,646.50 -433,646.50 -309,747.50 
-70,000.00 -29,595.00 -29,595.00 -40,405.00 

-2,000.00 -8,260.00 -8,260.00 6,260.00 

-6,500.00 -4,075.68 -4,075.68 -2,424.32 
-200.00 -6,235.00 -6,235.00 6,035.00 

-961,094.00 -S18,826.18 -S18,826.18 -442,267._82 

-961,094.00 -S18,826.18 -518,826.18 ~42,267.82 

Page 1 



General Ledger 
Revenue Analysis 

User: rsouto 
Printed: 01/14/20 08:05:03 
Period 01 - 13 
Fiscal Year 2020 

Account Number 

100-000-365-012 
100 

Revenue Total 

Descri~tion 

Recreation Contributions 
GENERAL FUND 

GL - Revenue Analysis (01/14/2020 - 8:05 AM) 

T Cityof B Lo·s . ·· anos 
f , I'( ,,,s or California 

Budget Month to Date End Bal A vailU ncollect 

-500.00 -1,075.00 -1,075.00 575.00 
-500.00 -1,075.00 -1,075.00 575.00 

-500.00 -1,075.00 -1,075.00 575.00 

Page 1 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

T Cityof B 
LOS ·.· anos 

J1 Cros ·,vad California 

Agenda Staff Report 

Los Banos Parks and Recreation Commission ~ 

Joe Heim, Parks & Recreation Operations Manager 

January 21, 2020 

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Division Updates 

TYPE OF REPORT: Informational Item 

Recommendation: 
Information item only, no action to be taken. 

Discussion: 
The presentation will provide an update for Parks and Recreation Division projects and 
programs. The presentation includes slides on the impact of Measure H, community 
programs, park improvements, the Parks Master Plan, the development of the dog park 
and grants submitted to Cal Fire and California State Parks. 



CITY OF LOS BANOS 

~· 

January 2020 Update 

~-



lJ
 

\. 
• 

i· 
. 

·-
,-. . 

. 

.,
. 

. .
_

c~
;·

 
~
 

. 
. , ..

... _
 

-t
 

.
• 

J 

~
 

~
 

lJ
 ~
 (

J)
g 

ru
 

ru
 
~
 

-0
 

~
 

o 
C

 '<
 

Q
_

 
0 

-·
 

~
 

=
 CD 

s,
 

::J
 

(D
 

r
t
 

o 
ill

 D
, 

Q
_

 
-·

 
-::

I" 
m

 
D

o
 

Q
_ 

ru
 

n 

~
 

I 
(j

) 
en

 

IJ
) 

(D
 

IJ
) 

(D
 

lJ
 C

 
O

 ~
 

r
t
 

Q
_ 

C
 

r
t
 

m
 7

 
7 

~ 
ru

 
' 

0 
-::

I" 

7 
ct

 en
 

(D
 

::
!i

 
@

 CD 
CD

 
~
 

-0
 

(D
 

(D
 

~
 

(?1
 I

 
o_

 
-·

 
' 

I 
T

I 
::J

 
0 

IJ
) 

~
 

JJ,
;. 

(J
 

lO
 

lO
 

-
ru

 
C

 
' 

m
 

'<
 

' 
-0

 
r
t
 

-0
 

0 

ru
 

3 
3 

ru
 

-0
 

:::a
:: 

' 
(D

 
0 

~
 

IJ
) 

A
 

::J
 

' 
IJ

) 
r
t
 

-
r
t
 

-0
 

ru
 

ru
 

0 

~
 

ru
 

::J
 

::J
 

---
n 

~
 

' 
Q

_
 

Q
_

 
A

 
r
t
 

::0
 

r
t
 

-::
I" 

~
 

-·
 

-::
I" 

(D
 

3 
(D

 
(
)
 

(D
 

-0
 

' 
r 

c.-
s 

' 
(D

 
-0

 
0 

~
 
~
 

0 
Q

) 
Q

) 
IJ

) 
<

 
r
t
 

IJ
) 

-·
 

c::
-:, 

(D
 

0 
IJ

) 

OJ
 

~
 

-·
 

3 
:J

 
:J

 
Q

) 
(D

 
-::

I" 
lO

 
::J

 
::J

 
Q

) 
0 

0 
!:-

as
 

r
t
 

(/
) 

---
n 

IJ
) 

IJ
) 







o 
<f

> 
::,

 -
a 

n 
QO

 
-
· 

v,
 

m
 :

:, 
-

o 
O

 n
 

o 
ro 

ro 
o

:,
o

 r
-t

 
~

c
 <

 r
o 

g
-O

J 
ro 

ru
 

3
-0

<
D

 
3

0
-
:
0

0
J
(
D

 
"'

O
<

 
,-

+
 

0.
. 

::,
 

OJ
 
:r

 -
0.

. 
::,

 
-

. 
(D

 
(/)

 
~
 (D

 
(/)

 
~

-
3 

~ 
~ 

OJ
 
~ 

(/)
 

~
-
~
 -

.~
 

~ 
3 

,~
 C

 
v,3

-· 
C

 v,
 

~
. 
~
 -0

 .g
 'S

. 
-
·0

-
~

::
, 

()
 

(/
):

:,
 

::,
 

-:
 

-•
::

, 
0 

<D
 

-
h

 
-
·
 

r-
t 
:
i
 (C

 
(0

 
O

 
::,

 C
.O 

::,
 

-.
 

0
~

 
C

 
O

J 
(
0

(
0

 
r-

t 
N

 
-:

 
-:

 
C

..
~

 
o

-
: 

OJ
 

'"'C
J 

a.>
 

0 
-
h

 
0

-
<D

 
<D

 ,
~

 
0 

a.>
 

a.>
 

'
N

 
C

a.
>

 
..

..
 
~
 

3
3

0
-
-
:
 

(0
 

,-
+

 
(/

) 
Q

) 
(
0

 
-
·
 

"
"
 

<
D

O
 

C
(D

 
~-

:g
 

3 
:J

v
, 

r+
 

-:
 

a.
 

-·
 (D

 
lQ

 
<D

 
::j

1<
D

 
OJ

 
C

 
r-+

 

o1'
 

Q
. 

::,
 

r-+
 

~
-

(D
 

o 
O

J 
ro 

~
 

-: 
:
:
 

,-
+

 
::

, 
3 

~
 

C
 

0.
. 

.....
.... 

-:
 

(/
) 

-
h

 



~~ #J. ~-·ijj 

AG SPORTS COMPLEX 
SUMMER2020 

• An off-leash facility for people 
and dogs 

• Spring/Summer Construction 
• Small dog/mixed dog area 
• Per Capita Program funding 





::,
 

OJ
 

(
0

 
('

) 
('[

) 

Q
o 

3 
"'O

 
('[

) 

O
J 

::,
 

--,
. 

,-
t-

"J
:: 

:::
0 

-·
 

::,
 

('[
) 

(
0

 
('

) . 

O
'" 

OJ
 

(/
) "J
:: 

('[
) 

,-
t- O
'" 

OJ
 

OJ
 

::,
 

Q
. 

~
 

('[
) 3 0 ""
"I OJ
 

OJ
 

(/
) :r
 

"'O
 

OJ
 

Q
. 

OJ
 

::,
 

Q
. 

OJ
 

""
"I 

l.Q
 

('[
) 

OJ
 

::,
 

::,
 

OJ
 

)>
 

1
J 

C
 

:t:
:...

 
"'O

 
(
0

 
C

 
('

) 
(/

) 

~
 

OJ
 

,-
t-

,-
t-

N
 

0 
0 

::,
 

__
, 

U
) 

-
ti

 
-

0 
1J

 

~
 

""
"I 

OJ
 

r
l
 

""
"I

 
:r

 
"J

:: 
(I

) 
(/

) 

(/
) 

OJ
 

r
l
 

::,
 

~
 

OJ
 

Q
. 

r
l
 

('[
) 

:::0
 

~
 

(I
) 

~
 

Q
. 

('
) 

c:
:5

 
""

"I 
(I

) 
('[

) 

1
J 

OJ
 

,-
t-

OJ
 

0 

~
 ~
 

""
"I "J
:: 

::,
 

(/
) 

(/
) 

1
J 

C
 

~
 

""
"I

 
O

'" 
0 

3 

s=
 

l.Q
 

""
"I 

r
l
 

~
 

OJ
 

,-
t-

3 
(I

) Q
. 

C
.-

j 







......____ 

LOS BANOS PARKS & RECREATION 

Los Banos Community Center 
645 7th St . 


